The Law Office of
Dan J. Alpert
2120 N. 21stRd.
Arlington, VA 22201

DIA@COMMLAW.TV
(703) 243-8690 _ (703) 539-5418 (FAX)
July 1, 2019 ,

Ms. Marlene Dortch ACCepted / Eil

Secretary ed

Federal Communications Commission : JUL -1 0

445 12 St., SW y 18

Washi ,DC 20554 €al Commungas: :

ashington Office ol;r;f: tslgrge(t::rlll; mision
Re: Station KWAI(AM)

Honolulu, HI
Facility No. 54613

File No. BTC-20180820AAI

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith is a request for dismissal of the pending Petition for Reconsideration
filed with regard to the above-referenced application, filed via email on behalf of Barry
Wagenvoord on June 21, 2019, along with a copy of the signed Settlement Agreement executed by
the principals of Radio Hawaii, Inc. concerning an ownership dispute.

for Wagenvoord Advertising Group,
Inc.

Cc: Lee Peltzman, Esq.



Archived: Monday, July 01, 2019 5:14:10 PM

From: Lee Peltzman

Sent: Friday, June 21,2019 12:30:47 PM

To: Michael. Wagner@ifcc.gov

Cc: Tom Hutton; Dan J. Alpert (dja@commlaw.tv)
Subject: FW: Settlement

Importance: Normal

Attachments:

WGNVRD (Signed) Settlement Agreement 6-18-19.pdfjlf

Mr. Wagner, This will notify the FCC that the parties have executed the attached Settlement Agreement in the
Court case, Wagenvoord Advertising Group, Inc. and Lola Wagenvoord v. Barry Wgenvoord, Sam
Wagenvoord, Media Centre LLC and Radio Hawaii, Inc., Civil No. 16-1-1 732-06, Honolulu, Hawaii. Therefore,
on behalf of Barry Wagenvoord, we hereby request that the FCC dismiss the pending October 16, 2018
Petition for Reconsideration (filed by Barry Wagenvoord) of the FCC grant of the Application for Transfer of
Control of Radio Hawaii, Inc., licensee of Station KWAI(AM), Honolulu, HI (BTC-20180820AAl).. Lee Peltzman




NT (“Settlement Agreement”) is executed this_ | &

+ 2019 by and bem?ecn BARRY WAGENVOORD (“BARRY™); SAM

Ev.

WAGEN/ ioom» (“SAM™); MEDIA CENTRE LLC (“MEDIA”); RADIO HAWATI, INC., and

LQLA WAGENVOORD and WAGENV GORD ADVERTISING GROUP, INC. (*WAGI).

L Defendant partics shall iranﬁ‘er all sharesin Radio Hawaii, Inc. to-succéssor
WAGI no later than 90 days after the entr nf the Amended Order Granting Plaintiffs Motionto
Enforce Settlement Agreementin Wagenvoord Advertising Group v. Barry Wagenvoord, Sam.

2. Samand Barry Wagenvoord agree to transfer of all sharesin Radio Hawai, Inc:

10 Wagenvoord Advertising Group and/or i designee;

3.  SamandBarry Wagenveor%agree to.cooperate in the transfer of sharesand
execute any and all. documents necessary toz effeet the arementioned transfer;

4. Samand Barry Wagenvdorﬁéégme to be personally liable for any and.all.
Liabilities of Radio Hawaii; Inc. up to.the d%te and prior fothe aforementioned transferof
shares; i
5. Lo Wagémaord;a’gm’es to be personally lisble for any aud alt ﬁa’b{ﬁti‘gﬁ: of Radio
Hawail, Tne. incurred afler the date of the afprementioned transfer of shares;

6. Except for those covenants of paragraph 4 above, Defendant paries Samand

‘Barry Wagenvoord, Wagenvoord Aé_ste;fﬁéiﬁrg Group, Inc. and Plaintiff party Lols Wagenvoord,
individually-and as sharcholders and derivatively-on behalf of Radio Hawaii, Inc. agree to release

each other from any and all obligations or ligbilities beyond those-agreed to-herein.
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